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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO 

EASTERN DIVISION 

 

DSW, INC. and DSW SHOE 

WAREHOUSE, INC., 

 

Plaintiffs, 

 

Vs. 

 

ZAPPOS.COM, INC. and 

COMMISSION JUNCTION, INC., 

 

Defendants. 

 

 

 

Case No. 2:08-cv-455 

 

Judge: 

 

COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND 

 

1. Plaintiffs, DSW Inc. and DSW Shoe Warehouse, Inc., by their attorneys, 

for their Complaint, allege as follows: 

Nature of the Action 

 

2. This is an action for service mark infringement, false designation of 

origin, false advertising, unfair competition and deceptive trade practices in violation of the laws 

of the United States and the State of Ohio. 

The Parties 

 

3. Plaintiff DSW Inc. ("DSW") is a Ohio corporation having its principal 

place of business at 810 DSW Drive, Columbus, Ohio 43219.   

4. Plaintiff DSW Shoe Warehouse, Inc. ("DSW Shoe") is a Missouri 

corporation having a principal place of business at 810 DSW Drive, Columbus, Ohio 43219.  

DSW Shoe is a wholly-owned subsidiary of DSW, and DSW Shoe holds title to certain of the 

intellectual property of DSW.   
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5. On information and belief, defendant Zappos.com, Inc. ("Zappos") is a 

California corporation having a place of business at 2280 Corporate Circle, Suite 100, 

Henderson, Nevada 89074.  Zappos conducts substantial, systematic and continuous business in 

the State of Ohio, including this judicial district. 

6. On information and belief, defendant Commission Junction, Inc. 

("Commission Junction") is a Delaware corporation having a place of business at 530 East 

Montecito Street, Santa Barbara, California 93013.  Commission Junction conducts substantial, 

systematic and continuous business in the State of Ohio, including this judicial district. 

Jurisdiction and Venue 

7. This action arises under the trademark laws of the United States, the 

Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 et seq., and under the statutory and common law of the State of 

Ohio. 

8. Federal question jurisdiction is conferred pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 

and 1338(a), and 15 U.S.C. § 1121(a).  Subject matter jurisdiction over the claims brought under 

state statutory and common law is conferred pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1338(b) and 1367(a).  The 

defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction pursuant to O.R.C. § 2307.382 

9. Venue in this court is based upon 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c). 

Background Facts for DSW 

 

10. DSW is the owner of the DSW, DSW Shoes and DSW Shoe Warehouse 

trademarks and service marks for use in connection with the sale of men's, women's and 

children's dress, casual and athletic shoes, as well as clothing accessories, and DSW is a leading 

U.S. specialty branded footwear retailer. 
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11. DSW opened its first DSW shoe store in 1991 in Dublin, Ohio, and it now 

operates over 259 shoe stores in 37 states.  DSW offers a wide selection of better-branded dress, 

casual, and athletic footwear for women and men.  DSW caters to brand, quality and style 

conscious shoppers. 

12. DSW and its predecessor have expended large sums of money over more 

than 20 years in the advertising of goods and services under the DSW, DSW Shoes and DSW 

Shoe Warehouse marks throughout the United States, including the State of Ohio.  As a result of 

this long and widespread sale of footwear, and advertising of footwear, under the DSW, DSW 

Shoes and DSW Shoe Warehouse marks, DSW has become well known to the public, and 

DSW has established extensive good will and public recognition for the DSW, DSW Shoes and 

DSW Shoe Warehouse marks.  As a result of the activities of DSW, the DSW, DSW Shoes and 

DSW Shoe Warehouse marks are distinctive and have become famous. 

13. DSW is the owner of the United States trademark and service mark 

registrations listed below: 

DSW, U.S. Reg. No. 1,891,493, registered April 25, 1995, for retail shoe store 

services; 

 

DSW Shoe Warehouse, Reg. No. 1,895,449, registered May 23, 1995, for retail 

shoe store services; 

 

DSW Shoe Warehouse and Design, Reg. No. 2,238,281, registered April 13, 

1999, for retail store services in the field of footwear, dress and casual shoes, 

athletic footwear, boots, hosiery, socks, overshoes and rubbers, shoe polish, shoe 

trees, and umbrellas; 

 

DSW Shoes, Reg. No. 2,356,300, registered June 6, 2000, for purses, handbags 

and umbrellas, footwear, and for retail shoe store services in the field of footwear, 

hosiery and clothing accessories; and 

 

DSW Shoes and Design, Reg. No. 3,273,387, registered August 7, 2007, for retail 

store services in the field of footwear, hosiery and clothing accessories. 
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Each of these registrations is valid and subsisting.  Registration Nos. 1,891,493; 1,895,449; 

2,238,281; and 2,356,300 are incontestable pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1065, and are conclusive 

evidence of the validity of the marks, the validity of the registrations, DSW's ownership of the 

marks, and DSW's exclusive right to use the marks in commerce.  These marks and registrations 

are referred to collectively herein as the "DSW Marks." 

14. Since at least 2000, DSW has operated an Internet website under the 

domain name www.dswshoes.com.  DSW used its Internet website to advertise its stores, and the 

footwear and clothing accessories available in the stores, but consumers were not able to 

purchase items through the website. 

15. In April of 2008, DSW began operation of a new Internet website at 

www.dsw.com.  DSW also advertises its stores, and the footwear and clothing accessories 

available in the stores on this new website as it did on its original website.  However, consumers 

are also able to purchase men's and women's footwear directly from the new dsw.com website.  

Activities of the Defendants 

 

16. On information and belief, Zappos is an on-line retailer of principally 

shoes, although it also sells clothing, handbags, luggage and accessories, and operates an Internet 

website under the domain name www.zappos.com.  Zappos is a competitor of DSW. 

17. On information and belief, Commission Junction is a provider of online 

advertising using what Commission Junction refers to as affiliate marketing.  Among the 

"affiliate marketing" methods used by Commission Junction for its clientele is to provide 

affiliate links to the client from a website having a name similar or the same as that of an 

established retailer to attract potential customers searching the Internet for the established 
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retailer, or information about the established retailer, and to then redirect the customer to the 

Internet website of the client of Commission Junction. 

18. On information and belief, and without the permission of DSW, 

Commission Junction is providing affiliate links for and on behalf of, Zappos to Internet 

websites at the domain names www.dswreview.com, www.dsw-shoes.net and 

www.dswshoesreview.com.  Printouts of the home pages from each of those Internet websites 

are attached hereto as Exhibits 1-3, respectively (hereinafter "Defendants' DSW Websites"). 

19. Each of Defendants' DSW Websites purports to be a website providing 

reviews of DSW.  Each includes, without the permission of DSW, the DSW Marks on the web 

pages and in the metatags (see printouts of the source data the homepages attached hereto as 

Exhibits 4-6, respectively), each includes photographs of the exterior and/or interior of DSW 

shoe stores, and each creates the erroneous impression the website was created, sponsored by, 

and/or authorized by DSW when, in fact, Defendants' DSW Websites have no connection or 

association with DSW. 

20. Each of Defendants' DSW Websites includes a prominently displayed link 

stating "Click Here to Buy Shoes," and two of the websites include a prominently displayed link 

stating "Buy Shoes For Free Shipping & Returns."  These links cause a consumer to believe that 

he or she will be linked to a DSW-related Internet website.  However, when a consumer clicks 

on these links, he or she is redirected to a domain operated by Commission Junction, which in 

turn redirects the consumer to the Internet website of Zappos, namely, www.Zappos.com.  

21. On information and belief, the use by Defendants of the DSW Marks on 

and in connection with Defendants' DSW Websites has caused, and will continue to cause, 

confusion and a likelihood of confusion among consumers that are seeking DSW and/or seeking 
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to purchase shoes from DSW, and as to the source, sponsorship, and/or affiliation of Defendants' 

DSW Websites. 

22. On information and belief, the use by Defendants of the DSW Marks, and 

the infringement by Defendants of the DSW Marks, was and continues to be willful, and was and 

continues to be done with full knowledge of DSW's rights in the DSW Marks. 

COUNT I 

 

Federal Trademark And Service Mark Infringement 

 

23. This is a cause of action for federal trademark and service mark 

infringement under 15 U.S.C. § 1114. 

24. The allegations of paragraphs 1-22 are incorporated by reference as 

though fully set forth herein. 

25. The use by Defendants of the DSW Marks as part of the domain names 

www.dswreview.com, www.dsw-shoes.net and www.dswshoesreview.com, on the webpages 

found at Defendants' DSW Websites, and in redirecting consumers to the Internet website 

www.Zappos.com with the intent that the consumers purchase shoes from Zappos, constitutes a 

use in commerce of a reproduction, counterfeit, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation of 

DSW's registered DSW, DSW Shoe and DSW Shoe Warehouse marks in connection with the 

sale, offering for sale and/or advertising of goods or services.  Such use has caused, and is likely 

to continue to cause confusion, or to cause mistake or to deceive in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 

1114(1)(a) and constitutes an infringement of the DSW Marks. 

26. The acts of Defendants complained of herein have damaged, are 

damaging, and are likely to continue to damage DSW.  
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27. The acts of Defendants complained of herein have caused, and will 

continue to cause, irreparable harm to DSW for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and 

have caused, and will continue to cause, DSW to suffer monetary damage in an amount thus far 

not determined. 

COUNT II 

False Designation of Origin and False Descriptions and Misrepresentations 

 

28. This count is for false designation of origin and false descriptions and 

misrepresentations under 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a). 

29. The allegations of paragraphs 1-27 are incorporated by reference as 

though fully set forth herein. 

30. The use by Defendants' of the DSW Marks as part of the domain names 

www.dswreview.com, www.dsw-shoes.net and www.dswshoesreview.com, on the webpages 

found at Defendants' DSW Websites, and in redirecting consumers to the Internet website 

www.Zappos.com with the intent that the consumers purchase shoes from Zappos, is a false or 

misleading designation of origin, and a false description or misrepresentation that is likely to 

cause confusion or mistake among consumers that Defendants' DSW Websites are affiliated, 

connected or associated with DSW, or that they originated with, or are sponsored or approved 

by, DSW when in fact they are not, and are in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)(1). 

31. The acts of Defendants complained of herein have damaged, are 

damaging, and are likely to continue to damage DSW.  

32. The acts of Defendants complained of herein have caused, and will 

continue to cause, irreparable harm to DSW for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and 
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have caused, and will continue to cause, DSW to suffer monetary damage in an amount thus far 

not determined. 

COUNT III 

 

Violation of the Ohio Deceptive Trade Practices Act 

 

33. This is a cause of action for violation of the Ohio Deceptive Trade 

Practices Act O.R.C. ' 4165.01 et seq. 

34. The allegations of paragraphs 1-32 are incorporated by reference as 

though fully set forth herein. 

35. Defendants, by their conduct, have intentionally, willfully, and in bad faith 

appropriated DSW's famous DSW Marks.  The actions of Defendants were intended to pass off 

Defendants' DSW Websites as those of DSW so as to cause likelihood of confusion or 

misunderstanding as to the source, sponsorship, or approval of Defendants' DSW Websites, and 

to cause likelihood of confusion or misunderstanding of consumers as to the affiliation, 

connection, or association of Defendants' DSW Websites with DSW, all in violation of O.R.C. § 

4165.02. 

36. On information and belief, Defendants have willfully engaged in the 

conduct complained of herein knowing the same to be deceptive. 

37. The acts of Defendants complained of herein have damaged, are 

damaging, and are likely to continue to damage DSW.  

38. The acts of Defendants complained of herein have caused, and will 

continue to cause, irreparable harm to DSW for which there is no adequate remedy at law, and 

have caused, and will continue to cause, DSW to suffer monetary damage in an amount thus far 

not determined. 
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WHEREFORE, DSW, Inc. and DSW Shoe Warehouse, Inc. pray: 

 

A.  That a Judgment be entered for DSW, Inc. and DSW Shoe Warehouse, 

Inc. and against Defendants Zappos.com, Inc. and Commission Junction, Inc. as to each of the 

above claims. 

B.  That Defendants Zappos.com, Inc. and Commission Junction, Inc., their 

agents, employees, successors and assigns, and any and all persons or entities acting at, through, 

under or in active concert or participation with or under authority of or from them, be 

preliminarily enjoined during the pendency of this action and thereafter permanently enjoined 

and restrained from any use of the designations "DSW," "DSW Shoe" and "DSW Shoe 

Warehouse," and of any other colorable imitation of the DSW Marks, in connection with the 

advertisement, offer for sale, or sale of shoes, including the operation of any Internet website 

related thereto. 

C.  That Defendants Zappos.com, Inc. and Commission Junction, Inc., their 

agents, employees, successors and assigns, and any and all persons or entities acting at, through, 

under or in active concert or participation with or under authority of or from them, be 

preliminarily enjoined during the pendency of this action and permanently enjoined from 

representing or passing off by words or implications that they and/or any company with which 

they are involved is affiliated or associated with, or sponsored or authorized by, DSW and that 

they be enjoined from infringing the DSW Marks. 

D.  That Defendants Zappos.com, Inc. and Commission Junction, Inc. be 

ordered  to transfer and/or cause to be transferred to DSW the Internet domain names 

www.dswreview.com, www.dsw-shoes.net and www.dswshoesreview.com, and any other 

domain names they possess or control that include the term "DSW" as part of the name. 
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E.  That Defendants Zappos.com, Inc. and Commission Junction, Inc. be 

ordered to file with this court and serve on DSW within thirty days after entry of final judgment 

of this cause a report in writing under oath setting forth in detail the manner and form in which 

Defendants have complied with the final judgment. 

F.  That DSW be awarded all profits realized by Defendants and all damages 

sustained by DSW by reason of Defendants' trademark and service mark infringement, false 

designation of origin, false descriptions and misrepresentations, and violation of the Ohio 

Deceptive Trade Practices Act, that Defendants are jointly and severally liable for such an award, 

and that any such award be trebled in view of Defendants' willful conduct pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 

§ 1117(a). 

G.  That this is an exceptional, willful, and flagrant case and that DSW be 

awarded the cost of this action and reasonable attorneys' fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a) 

and O.R.C. § 4165.03(B). 

H.  For such other and further relief as the nature of the case may require and 

as may be deemed just and equitable. 
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JURY DEMAND 

 

Plaintiffs DSW, Inc. and DSW Shoe Warehouse, Inc. hereby demand and request 

trial by jury of all issues that are triable by jury. 

 

      Respectfully submitted,  

 

Dated: May 12, 2008                    /s/ Theodore R. Remaklus   

 Theodore R. Remaklus 

Trial Attorney 

tremaklus@whepatent.com 

Wood, Herron & Evans, L.L.P. 

2700 Carew Tower 

441 Vine Street 

Cincinnati, Ohio 45202 

Tel.:  (513) 241-2324 

Fax:  (513) 421-7269 

 

Counsel for Plaintiff 

DSW, Inc. and DSW Shoe Warehouse, Inc. 
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EXHIBIT 4 
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<!DOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD HTML 4.0 Transitional//EN">
<html>

<head>
<meta http-equiv="Content-Language" content="en-us">

<META 
content="DSWReview.com , DSW offers shoes in wide range covering hundreds of 
brands. We have reviewed this store, Visit DSW Shoes today." 
name=DESCRIPTION>
<META 
content="dsw, dsw shoes, dsw warehouse, dsw shoe store, dsw review, 
dswreview." 
name=KEYWORDS>
<LINK href="sheetc.css" type=text/css rel=stylesheet>
<title>DSW Shoes - Warehouse</title>
</head>
<body leftmargin="0" topmargin="0">

<div align="center">
  <center>

<table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" style="border-collapse: 
collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="780" height="215">
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="82">
    <p align="center">
    <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/">
    <img border="0" src="images/dswlogo.gif" alt="DSW Shoes Review" 
width="234" height="60"></a></td>
    <td width="530" height="82" colspan="2">
    <p align="right">
    <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/shoes/" rel="nofollow">
    <img border="0" src="images/zappos.gif" width="234" height="60"></a><br>
    <font color="#AEAEAE"><span style="font-size: 7pt">Zappos doesn't feature 
DSW 
    Shoe</span></font></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="774" height="1" colspan="3" 
background="images/dashico.gif"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"></td>
    <td width="154" height="1"></td>
    <td width="376" height="1"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="774" height="398" colspan="3" valign="top">
    <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" style="border-collapse: 
collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%" id="AutoNumber1">
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <div align="center">
          <center>
          <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
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style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
            <tr>
              <td width="24%" valign="top">
              <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%" 
height="1">
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><font 
size="2">&nbsp;</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a href="mensshoes.htm"><u>DSW Men's 
Store</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a href="womensshoes.htm"><u>DSW Womens 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="kidsshoes.htm"><u>Kids DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><span style="font-size: 
8pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1" 
background="images/dashico.gif"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><font style="font-size: 
8pt">&nbsp;</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="shoewarehouse.htm"><u>DSW Shoe 
Warehouse</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="dswshoestore.htm"><u>DSW Shoe 
Store</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="warehouseviews.htm"><u>Warehouse 
Views</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="dswshoesonline.htm"><u>DSW Shoes 
Online</u></a></font></u></td>
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                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="designershoewarehouse.htm"><u>Designer Shoe 
Warehouse</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="shoesoutlet.htm"><u>DSW Shoes 
Outlet</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><span style="font-size: 
8pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <div align="center">
                    <center>
                    <table border="1" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#C7C7C7" width="20%" 
id="AutoNumber2">
                      <tr>
                        <td width="100%">
                        <img border="0" src="update01/ddcolors.jpg" 
width="160" height="136"></td>
                      </tr>
                    </table>
                    </center>
                  </div>
                  </td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><span style="font-size: 
8pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><i><font style="font-size: 8pt">
                  Brand Name Shoes:</font></i></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="adidasshoes.htm"><u>Adidas</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="allenedmondsshoes.htm"><u>Allen-Edmonds</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="asicsshoes.htm"><u>Asics</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>

Page 3

Case 2:08-cv-00455-EAS-MRA     Document 1-5      Filed 05/12/2008     Page 4 of 16



www.dswreview[1]
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a 
href="birkenstockshoes.htm"><u>Birkenstock</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="bornshoes.htm"><u>Born DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="brunomaglishoes.htm"><u>Brunomagli</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="charlesdavidshoes.htm"><u>Charles
David</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="clarksshoes.htm"><u>Clarks 
DSW</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="converseshoes.htm"><u>Converse</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="drmartensshoes.htm"><u>Dr. 
Martens Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="eccoshoes.htm"><u>DSW Ecco 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="francosartoshoes.htm"><u>Franco 
Sarto Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="florsheimshoes.htm"><u>Florsheim</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="lacosteshoes.htm"><u>Lacoste DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
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                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="mephistoshoes.htm"><u>Mephisto</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="naturalizershoes.htm"><u>Naturalizer Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="http://www.tarynroseshoes.us/"><u>
                  Taryn Rose Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="newbalanceshoes.htm"><u>New 
Balance Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="pumashoes.htm"><u>Dsw 
Puma</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="rockportshoes.htm"><u>Rockport</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="rsvpshoes.htm"><u>RSVP 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="skechersshoes.htm"><u>Skechers 
DSW Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="stuartshoes.htm"><u>Stuart</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="weitzmanshoes.htm"><u>Weitzman</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="tarynroseshoes.htm"><u>Taryn Rose
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
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                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="timberlandboots.htm"><u>Timberland DSW Boots</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="propetshoes.htm"><u>Propet</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="rebelsshoes.htm"><u>Rebels</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="bcbggirlsshoes.htm"><u>BCBG Girls
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/"><u>DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="crocshoes.htm"><u>Croc 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="keenshoes.htm"><u>DSW Keen 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="shoesbrands.htm"><u>Shoes 
Brands</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="trottersshoes.htm"><u>Trotters 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2">
                  <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/products/"><u>Products 
                  Catalog</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1"></td>
                </tr>

Page 6

Case 2:08-cv-00455-EAS-MRA     Document 1-5      Filed 05/12/2008     Page 7 of 16



www.dswreview[1]
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="14"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1">
                  <p align="left"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1"></td>
                </tr>
              </table>
              </td>
              <td width="1%" background="images/seperator.gif"></td>
              <td width="1%">&nbsp;</td>
              <td width="104%" valign="top">
              <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>DSW Shoes 
Review:</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2">DSW stands for Designer Shoe

                  Warehouse and opened its first store in Dublin, Ohio. DSW is

                  loaded with brand name shoes bargains. They do have some 
                  handbags socks and other shoe accessories. The center is on 
                  womens DSW shoes, but you can also find a good mens 
                  collection. The store is self service and customers love to 
                  browse the clearance racks in back. The tags are colored 
coded 
                  showing the supplemental percentage off like 10, 15, 45 or 
                  50%. These bargains are crazy, outstandingly if you if have 
                  intensions of buying sandals that out of season. They have a

                  continual buyer discount card, if you choose to be a part of

                  that program.</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" class="link">
                  <p align="center"><img border="0" src="rt.gif" width="8" 
height="10"><font size="2"><b>
                  <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/shoes/" 
rel="nofollow"><u>Click Here to Buy 
                  Shoes</u></a></b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
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                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>DSW 'Reward your 
Style':</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2">DSW shoes present a program 
                  entitled as &quot;Reward your Style&quot;, in this program 
on every 
                  purchase of $250 dollars or more they provide you with a 
                  certificate of $25. They have many special offers if you 
                  become their member, so why wait, join today and receive 
                  benefits. You can achieve benefits of this program by 
becoming 
                  a member by filling out the free-membership 
card.</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>More about DSW 
Shoes:</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">
                  <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" colspan="2"><font size="2">A typical 
DSW Shoes store 
                  carries more than 4,000 styles. Their styles are updated 
                  regularly because their shipments arrive each week, so every

                  time you visit DSW, new styles will be found. Boxed version 
of 
                  shoes are placed right at the display place, and the shoes 
are 
                  displayed in a way that you can view them all easily.<br>
&nbsp;</font></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="24%">
                      
                      <img border="1" src="image01.gif" align="left" 
width="130" height="110"></td>
                      <td width="76%">
                  <font size="2">Their clearance section has large number of 
                  shoes. There are two separate sections for men's and women's

                  in all of their retail store which are more than 200 
currently 
                  throughout the United States. You can find your correct 
size, 
                  because all the sizes are easily available at DSW Shoes. The

Page 8

Case 2:08-cv-00455-EAS-MRA     Document 1-5      Filed 05/12/2008     Page 9 of 16



www.dswreview[1]
                  collection is large, so it won't be any problem finding a 
shoe 
                  for you. They have inseason, top quality and latest fashion 
                      footwear. Sales persons are always</font></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" colspan="2">
                  <font size="2">available for help. You will really love 
                  shopping at DSW, because prices are 50% less than any other 
                  store. Happy Shopping
                  <img border="0" src="images/smile.gif" width="11" 
height="11"></font></td>
                    </tr>
                  </table>
                  </td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" class="link">
                  <p align="center"><img border="0" src="rt.gif" width="8" 
height="10"><font size="2"><b>
                  <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/shoes/" 
rel="nofollow"><u>Buy Shoes for 
                  Free Shipping &amp; Returns</u></a></b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><b><font size="2">Featured Brand Name 
Shoes:</font></b></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><a href="chacoshoes.htm"><u>
                  Chaco</u></a> From glue bonds to stitch lines to 
polyurethane 
                  formulations, Chaco products are second to none in quality. 
                  This type of quality translates into... </font>
                  <font style="font-size: 8pt"><a href="shoesbrands.htm">More 
                  Brands...</a></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="1">&nbsp;</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">
                  <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="brooksshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/brooks.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
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                      <a href="chineselaundryshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/chineselaundry.jpg" 
width="130" height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
                      <a href="columbiashoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/columbia.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="dextershoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/dexter.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="brooksshoes.htm"><u>Brooks</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="chineselaundryshoes.htm"><u>Chinese 
Laundry</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="columbiashoes.htm"><u>Columbia 
dsw</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="dextershoes.htm"><u>Dexter 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="mezlanshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/mezlan.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="osrisshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/osris.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="ponyshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/pony.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="roxyshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/roxy.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="mezlanshoes.htm"><u>Mezlan</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="osrisshoes.htm"><u>OSRIS</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="ponyshoes.htm"><u>Pony 
DSW</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
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                      <a href="roxyshoes.htm"><u>ROXY DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="dravenshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/draven.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="esshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/es.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="gbxshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/gbx.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="golashoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/gola.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="dravenshoes.htm"><u>Draven</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="esshoes.htm"><u>ES DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="gbxshoes.htm"><u>GBX 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="golashoes.htm"><u>Gola</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="kamikshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/kamik.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="kedsshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/keds.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="macbethshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/macbeth.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="metooshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/metoo.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
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                      <a href="kamikshoes.htm"><u>Kamik 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="kedsshoes.htm"><u>Keds</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="macbethshoes.htm"><u>Macbeth</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="metooshoes.htm"><u>Me Too 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="gravisshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/gravis.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="guessshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/guess.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="heelysshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/heelys.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
                      <a href="josefseibelshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/josefseibel.gif" width="130"
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="gravisshoes.htm"><u>Gravis</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="guessshoes.htm"><u>Guess 
DSW</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="heelysshoes.htm"><u>Heelys</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="josefseibelshoes.htm"><u>Josef 
Seibel</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="sauconyshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/saucony.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
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href="simpleshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/simple.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
                      <a href="tommyhilfigershoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/tommy.jpg" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
                      <a href="volatileshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/volatile.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="sauconyshoes.htm"><u>Saucony</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="simpleshoes.htm"><u>Simple</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="tommyhilfigershoes.htm"><u>Tommy 
Hilfiger</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="volatileshoes.htm"><u>Volatile 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                    </tr>
                  </table>
                  </td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font style="font-size: 8pt">You can visit 
                  the official DSW store by
                  <a target="_blank" href="http://www.dswshoe.com/" 
rel="nofollow">clicking 
                  here</a>.</font></td>
                </tr>
              </table>
              </td>
            </tr>
          </table>
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          </center>
        </div>
        </td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <p align="center">&nbsp;</td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <div align="center">
          <center>
          <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="98%">
            <tr>
              <td width="100%"><font color="#606060" style="font-size: 8pt">
              Disclaimer:</font><font style="font-size: 8pt"><font 
color="#606060">
              DSW is a registered trademark 
              term of DSW Shoe Company &amp; logos used are trademarked by 
them. 
              This website is not operated by </font> 
              <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/"><font 
color="#606060">DSW</font></a><font color="#606060"> Inc.</font></font></td>
            </tr>
          </table>
          </center>
        </div>
        </td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">

<br>

<!-- Start of Analytics -->
<script src="http://www.google-analytics.com/urchin.js" 
type="text/javascript">
</script>
<script type="text/javascript">
_uacct = "UA-254715-2";
urchinTracker();
</script>
<!-- End of Analytics -->

</td>
      </tr>
      </table>
    </td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"></td>
    <td width="154" height="1"></td>
    <td width="376" height="1"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
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    <td width="774" height="1" colspan="3" bgcolor="#9F0000"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"><font face="Verdana">
    <span style="font-size: 8pt">&nbsp;<a href="privacy-policy.htm"><u>Privacy
Policy</u></a> 
    | <a href="contact.htm"><u>Contact Us</u></a></span></font></td>
    <td width="154" height="1">
    <p align="center"><font size="2">&nbsp;</font></td>
    <td width="376" height="1">
    <p align="right"><span style="font-size: 8pt">Copyright
    <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/">DSWReview.com</a></span><img 
border="0" src="spacer.gif" width="10" height="10"></td>
  </tr>
</table>

  </center>
</div>

</body>

</html>

Page 15

Case 2:08-cv-00455-EAS-MRA     Document 1-5      Filed 05/12/2008     Page 16 of 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 

Case 2:08-cv-00455-EAS-MRA     Document 1-6      Filed 05/12/2008     Page 1 of 6



www.dsw-shoes[1]
<!DOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD HTML 4.0 Transitional//EN">
<html>

<head>
<meta http-equiv="Content-Language" content="en-us">

<META 
content="DSW-Shoes.net , Buy footwear at our website for free shipping & 
return shipping, best shoes collection available at dsw warehouse." 
name=DESCRIPTION>
<META 
content="dsw shoes, dsw warehouse, dsw shoe store." 
name=KEYWORDS>
<LINK href="psheet.css" type=text/css rel=stylesheet>
<title>DSW Shoes - Free Shipping &amp; Returns DSW Warehouse</title>
</head>
<body leftmargin="0" topmargin="0">

<div align="center">
  <center>

<table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" style="border-collapse: 
collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="780" height="215">
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="82">
    <p align="center">
    <img border="1" src="images/logo589.jpg" width="99" height="73"></td>
    <td width="530" height="82" colspan="2">
    <p align="right">
    <a href="http://www.dsw-shoes.net/enter/">
    <img border="0" src="http://www.afcyhf.com/image-1710237-166251" 
width="468" height="60"></a><br>
    <span style="font-size: 7pt">*Zappos does not feature DSW 
Shoes</span></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="774" height="1" colspan="3" bgcolor="#111111"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"></td>
    <td width="154" height="1"></td>
    <td width="376" height="1"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="774" height="398" colspan="3" valign="top">
    <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" style="border-collapse: 
collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%" id="AutoNumber1">
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <div align="center">
          <center>
          <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="96%">
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            <tr>
              <td width="26%" valign="top">
              <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%" 
height="95">
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a href="mens-shoes-store.htm"><u>DSW Men's 
Store</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a href="womens-shoes-store.htm"><u>DSW Women's 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="94">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1">
                  <p align="left"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1"></td>
                </tr>
              </table>
              </td>
              <td width="1%">&nbsp;</td>
              <td width="102%" valign="top">
              <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>DSW Shoes - Dsw Warehouse

                  Review:</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2">DSW known as Designer Shoe 
                  Warehouse was founded in 1991 , first store was opened in 
                  Dublin, Ohio. They started from a single store and now have 
                  become so popular by time, because of their comfort shoes 
best 
                  customer support. Their shoes are available at different 
                  retail stores throughout the United States. DSW not only 
                  offers shoes, but also many other products like handbags 
&amp; 
                  hosiery. Shoes are available at different prices ranging 
from 
                  $30 to $300 as estimated by different brands like, Reebok, 
                  Frye, Prada, Miu, Miu, Coach, Converse, Anne Klein and many 
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                  more. DSW knows how to attract their customers, so they are 
                  featuring Reward &amp; Discount programs as discussed 
below.</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">
                  <p align="center"><img border="0" src="rt.gif" width="8" 
height="10"><font size="2"><b>
                  <a href="http://www.dsw-shoes.net/enter/"><u>Click Here to 
Buy 
                  Shoes</u></a></b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>Rewards and Discounts 
                  programs at DSW:</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2">DSW offers a program in 
which 
                  they reward members with a certificate of $25 for every 
                  purchase of $250 or more, they named this program 
&quot;Reward your 
                  Style&quot; and its free to join. In addition they have many

                  special offers for their special members.</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>A must see 
Store:</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2">Offering shoes from many 
brand 
                  names with high in style and low in prices &amp; carrying 
over 
                  3,000 styles, its a must see store. They get shipments every

                  week, so you will see new styles every time you visit them. 
                  Shoes are displayed in such a way that you can view them 
                  easily &amp; boxed versions are available right at the 
display 
                  place. You can also find large number of shoes in their 
                  clearance section. Dsw shoes Warehouse has now more than 200

                  retail stores at different locations. DSW offers current 
                  in-season &amp; first-quality fashions, while collection of 
shoes 
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                  are tremendous, find a right shoe is no problem. There are 
                  separate sections for men's and women's footwear &amp; shoes
are 
                  arranged from high heels to flats. Salespeople are always 
                  there to assist you &amp; one more good thing is that all 
the 
                  sizes are available, so you would correct size. Also visit 
DSW
                  <a target="_blank" href="http://www.dswshoe.com/" 
rel="nofollow">official store</a> 
                  ,DSW is the the 
                  best place for fashionistas, because their prices are 50% 
less 
                  than regular departmental stores.</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
              </table>
              </td>
            </tr>
          </table>
          </center>
        </div>
        </td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <p align="center">&nbsp;</td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <div align="center">
          <center>
          <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="98%">
            <tr>
              <td width="100%"><span style="font-size: 8pt">
              <font color="#808080">Note.</font> Dsw is a registered trademark

              term of Dsw Shoe Company &amp; logos used are trademarked by 
them. 
              This website is not operated by Dsw Inc.</span></td>
            </tr>
          </table>
          </center>
        </div>
        </td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">

<br>
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<!-- Start of Analytics -->
<script src="http://www.google-analytics.com/urchin.js" 
type="text/javascript">
</script>
<script type="text/javascript">
_uacct = "UA-254715-2";
urchinTracker();
</script>
<!-- End of Analytics -->

</td>
      </tr>
      </table>
    </td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"></td>
    <td width="154" height="1"></td>
    <td width="376" height="1"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="774" height="1" colspan="3" bgcolor="#9F0000"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"><font face="Verdana">
    <span style="font-size: 8pt">&nbsp;<a href="privacy-policy.htm"><u>Privacy
Policy</u></a></span></font></td>
    <td width="154" height="1">
    <p align="center"><font size="2">&nbsp;</font></td>
    <td width="376" height="1">
    <p align="right"><span style="font-size: 8pt">Copyright
    <a href="http://www.dsw-shoes.net/">DSW-Shoes.net</a></span><img 
border="0" src="spacer.gif" width="10" height="10"></td>
  </tr>
</table>

  </center>
</div>

</body>

</html>
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<!DOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD HTML 4.0 Transitional//EN">
<html>

<head>
<meta http-equiv="Content-Language" content="en-us">

<META 
content="DSWShoesReview.com , DSW offers footwear in wide range covering 
hundreds of brands. We have reviewed this store, View DSW Shoes today." 
name=DESCRIPTION>
<META 
content="dsw, dsw shoes, dsw warehouse, dsw shoe store, dsw review, 
dswreview." 
name=KEYWORDS>
<LINK href="sheetc.css" type=text/css rel=stylesheet>
<title>DSW Shoes - Warehouse Review</title>
</head>
<body leftmargin="0" topmargin="0">

<div align="center">
  <center>

<table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" style="border-collapse: 
collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="780" height="215">
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="82">
    <p align="center">
    <a href="http://www.dswshoesreview.com/">
    <img border="0" src="images/dswlogo.gif" alt="DSW Shoes Review" 
width="234" height="60"></a></td>
    <td width="530" height="82" colspan="2">
    <p align="right">
    <a href="http://www.dswshoesreview.com/shoes/" rel="nofollow">
    <img border="0" src="images/zappos.gif" width="234" height="60"></a><br>
    <font color="#AEAEAE"><span style="font-size: 7pt">Zappos doesn't feature 
DSW 
    Shoe</span></font></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="774" height="1" colspan="3" 
background="images/dashico.gif"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"></td>
    <td width="154" height="1"></td>
    <td width="376" height="1"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="774" height="398" colspan="3" valign="top">
    <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" style="border-collapse: 
collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%" id="AutoNumber1">
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <div align="center">
          <center>
          <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
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style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
            <tr>
              <td width="24%" valign="top">
              <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%" 
height="1">
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><font 
size="2">&nbsp;</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a href="mensshoes.htm"><u>DSW Men's</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a href="womensshoes.htm"><u>DSW 
Women's</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="kidsshoes.htm"><u>Kids 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1" 
background="images/dashico.gif"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><font 
size="2">&nbsp;</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="shoewarehouse.htm"><u>DSW Shoe 
Warehouse</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="dswshoestore.htm"><u>DSW Shoe 
Store</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="shoesoutlet.htm"><u>DSW Shoes 
                  Outlet</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="warehouseviews.htm"><u>Warehouse 
Views</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
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                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="designershoewarehouse.htm"><u>Designer Shoe 
Warehouse</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="dswshoesonline.htm"><u>DSW Shoes 
Online</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1" 
background="images/dashico.gif"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><font 
size="2">&nbsp;</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"><i><font style="font-size: 8pt">
                  Brand Name Shoes:</font></i></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="adidasshoes.htm"><u>Adidas</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20"><u><font size="2">
                  <a 
href="birkenstockshoes.htm"><u>Birkenstock</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="bornshoes.htm"><u>Born DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="charlesdavidshoes.htm"><u>Charles

                  David</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="clarksshoes.htm"><u>Clarks 
DSW</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="converseshoes.htm"><u>Converse</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
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                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="francosartoshoes.htm"><u>Franco 
                  Sarto Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="naturalizershoes.htm"><u>
                  Naturalizer Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="pumashoes.htm"><u>Dsw 
Puma</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="rsvpshoes.htm"><u>RSVP 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="skechersshoes.htm"><u>Skechers 
DSW 
                  Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a 
href="timberlandboots.htm"><u>Timberland 
                  DSW Boots</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="bcbggirlsshoes.htm"><u>BCBG Girls

                  Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="crocshoes.htm"><u>Croc 
Shoe</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="http://www.clarksshoes.us/"><u>
                  Clarks Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <u><font size="2"><a href="trottersshoes.htm"><u>Trotters 
                  Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
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                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="20">
                  <p align="center">
                  <a target="_blank" href="http://www.propetshoes.us/">
                  <img border="0" src="img.jpg" width="150" 
height="112"></a></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" height="1"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="14"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1">
                  <p align="left"></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" align="center" height="1"></td>
                </tr>
              </table>
              </td>
              <td width="1%" background="images/seperator.gif"></td>
              <td width="1%">&nbsp;</td>
              <td width="104%" valign="top">
              <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>DSW Shoes Warehouse 
Review:</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2">DSW stands for Designer Shoe

                  Warehouse and they opened its first outlet in Dublin, Ohio. 
DSW is 
                  loaded with different brand name footwear. They have also 
got some 
                  socks, handbags and other shoe accessories. The center is on
womens DSWshoes, 
                  but you will also see many Mens shoes. This store self 
service and 
                  clients love to 
                  explore the clearance racks in back of warehouse. The tags 
are colored coded 
                  showing the supplemental percentage off like 15, 20, 50 or 
                  60%. These bargains are almost crazy, outstandingly, if have
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                  intensions of buying pair of sandals that out of season. 
They have a 
                  continual buyer discount card, if you choose to be a part of

                  that scheme.</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" class="link">
                  <p align="center"><img border="0" src="rt.gif" width="8" 
height="10"><font size="2"><b>
                  <a href="http://www.dswshoesreview.com/shoes/" 
rel="nofollow"><u>Click Here to Buy 
                  Shoes</u></a></b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>DSW 'Reward your Style' 
                  Program:</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2">DSW shoes present a scheme 
                  labled as &quot;Reward your Style&quot;, in this scheme on 
every 
                  purchase of $250 dollars or more they give you a 
                  certificate of $25. They have many special offers for you, 
if you 
                  become their member, so why wait, join and receive benefits.

                  You will need to fill out a free-membership card to become 
                  their member.</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">
                  <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
                    <tr>
                      <td width="33%" align="center">
                      <img border="0" src="img2.jpg" alt="pair of shoe at 
warehouse" width="150" height="112"></td>
                      <td width="33%" align="center">
                      <img border="0" src="img3.jpg" alt="tryout shoe" 
width="150" height="112"></td>
                      <td width="34%" align="center">
                      <img border="0" src="img4.jpg" alt="overlook" 
width="150" height="112"></td>
                    </tr>
                  </table>
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                  </td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="2"><b>DSW in 
depth:</b></font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">
                  <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" colspan="2">&nbsp;</td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%">
                      
                      <img border="1" src="image01.gif" align="left" 
alt="Picture" width="130" height="110"></td>
                      <td width="75%">
                  <font size="2">Their clearance section is huge. There are 
separate sections for mens and womens 
                  in all of their retail stores which are more than 200 
currently 
                  throughout the USA. You can find your correct size, 
                  because all the sizes are easily available at DSW Shoes. The

                  collection is huge, so it will not be any problem finding a 
                  pair of shoe 
                  for you, also see <a href="http://www.fryeboots.us/">
                  <font color="#000000">frye boots</font></a>. They have 
                  in-season, top quality and latest fashion footwear. Sales 
                  persons are always available for help. You will really like 
                  shopping at DSW</font></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" colspan="2">
                  <font size="2">because 
                  prices are much less than any other store.</font></td>
                    </tr>
                  </table>
                  </td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%" class="link">
                  <p align="center"><img border="0" src="rt.gif" width="8" 
height="10"><font size="2"><b>
                  <a href="http://www.dswshoesreview.com/shoes/" 
rel="nofollow"><u>Buy Shoes for 
                  Free Shipping &amp; Returns</u></a></b></font></td>
                </tr>
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                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><font size="1">&nbsp;</font></td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">
                  <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="100%">
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="brooksshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/brooks.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
                      <a href="chineselaundryshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/chineselaundry.jpg" 
width="130" height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
                      <a href="columbiashoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/columbia.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a 
href="dextershoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/dexter.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a 
href="brooksshoes.htm"><u>Brooks</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="chineselaundryshoes.htm"><u>Chinese 
Laundry</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="columbiashoes.htm"><u>Columbia 
dsw</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="dextershoes.htm"><u>Dexter 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="esshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/es.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="gbxshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/gbx.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>

Page 8

Case 2:08-cv-00455-EAS-MRA     Document 1-7      Filed 05/12/2008     Page 9 of 12



www.dswshoesreview[1]
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="guessshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/guess.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="metooshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/metoo.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="esshoes.htm"><u>ES DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="gbxshoes.htm"><u>GBX 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="guessshoes.htm"><u>Guess 
DSW</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="metooshoes.htm"><u>Me Too 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="ponyshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/pony.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><a href="roxyshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/roxy.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
                      <a href="tommyhilfigershoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/tommy.jpg" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">
                      <a href="volatileshoes.htm">
                      <img border="0" src="brands/volatile.gif" width="130" 
height="36"></a></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="ponyshoes.htm"><u>Pony 
DSW</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="roxyshoes.htm"><u>ROXY DSW 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="tommyhilfigershoes.htm"><u>Tommy 
Hilfiger</u></a></font></u></td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center"><u><font size="2">
                      <a href="volatileshoes.htm"><u>Volatile 
Shoes</u></a></font></u></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
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                      <td width="100%" align="center" colspan="4">
                      <span style="font-size: 4pt">&nbsp;</span></td>
                    </tr>
                    <tr>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                      <td width="25%" align="center">&nbsp;</td>
                    </tr>
                  </table>
                  </td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%">&nbsp;</td>
                </tr>
                <tr>
                  <td width="100%"><span style="font-size: 8pt">The official 
                  store can be reached by</span><font style="font-size: 8pt">
                  <a target="_blank" href="http://www.dswshoe.com/" 
rel="nofollow">clicking 
                  here</a>.</font></td>
                </tr>
              </table>
              </td>
            </tr>
          </table>
          </center>
        </div>
        </td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <p align="center">&nbsp;</td>
      </tr>
      <tr>
        <td width="100%">
        <div align="center">
          <center>
          <table border="0" cellpadding="0" cellspacing="0" 
style="border-collapse: collapse" bordercolor="#111111" width="98%">
            <tr>
              <td width="100%"><font color="#808080">
              <span style="font-size: 8pt">Note:</span></font><span 
style="font-size: 8pt"> 
              Designer Shoe Warehouse is a registered trademark of DSW Company
&amp; logos used are trademarked by them. 
              This website is not operated by 
              <a href="http://www.dswreview.com/"><font 
color="#000000">DSW</font></a><font color="#000000"> 
              Shoes</font> Inc.</span></td>
            </tr>
          </table>
          </center>
        </div>
        </td>
      </tr>
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      <tr>
        <td width="100%">

<br>

<!-- Start of Analytics -->
<script src="http://www.google-analytics.com/urchin.js" 
type="text/javascript">
</script>
<script type="text/javascript">
_uacct = "UA-254715-2";
urchinTracker();
</script>
<!-- End of Analytics -->

</td>
      </tr>
      </table>
    </td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"></td>
    <td width="154" height="1"></td>
    <td width="376" height="1"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="774" height="1" colspan="3" bgcolor="#9F0000"></td>
  </tr>
  <tr>
    <td width="249" height="1"><font face="Verdana">
    <span style="font-size: 8pt">&nbsp;<a 
href="privacy-policy.htm"><u>Privacy</u></a></span></font></td>
    <td width="154" height="1">
    <p align="center"><font size="2">&nbsp;</font></td>
    <td width="376" height="1">
    <p align="right"><span style="font-size: 8pt">Copyright
    <a href="http://www.dswshoesreview.com/">DSWShoesreview.com</a></span><img
border="0" src="spacer.gif" width="10" height="10"></td>
  </tr>
</table>

  </center>
</div>

</body>

</html>

Page 11

Case 2:08-cv-00455-EAS-MRA     Document 1-7      Filed 05/12/2008     Page 12 of 12




